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RIPE 72 APWG Agenda

/ ‘APWG Agenda 09:00-10:30I

e A. administrative matters
— approving the minutes from RIPE 71 (Bucharest)

e B. WG Chair Selection Process

— Sander Steffann to step down, willing to be re-appointed

e C. current policy topics - Marco Schmidt, NCC PDO
— RIPE policy and PDP update, worldwide look

e F'. Discussion of open policy proposals
— 2015-04 RIPE Resource Transfer Policies
— 2015-05 Revision of Last /8 Allocation Criteria
— 2016-03 Locking Down the Final /8 Policy

K — general direction of our IPv4 policy
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RIPE 72 APWG Agenda

‘APWG Agenda 11:00—12:30'

e Market concentration in the transfers of IPv4 space

(Alain Durand, Gabe Fried) - presentation and discussion

e D. Feedback from NCC Registration Services - Andrea Cima

— discussion with the group

e F. Discussion of open policy proposals (continued)

— (if more time is needed)

e Y. Open Policy Hour
e 7. AOB




RIPE 72 APWG Agenda
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-

Agenda Bashing'

e do you want to see anything changed?

e is something missing?

\_
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‘A. minutes from RIPE 71 (Bucharest)'

e have been circulated on the mailing list
e no comments received yet

e feedback? Any inaccuracies that need correcting?

\_




RIPE 72 APWG creaky chairs again
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B. WG Chair Selection Procedure.

process defined by consensus on the AP WG mailing list
one chair stepping down every year (taking turns)

Sander Steffan to step down this time

Sander willing to serve another turn
announced on APWG list on February 8, 2016
20+ voices of (strong!) support

not other candidates have shown their heads. ..

~




RIPE 72 APWG current policy topics
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-

C. current policy topics'

e presentation by Marco Schmidt, NCC PDO
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‘before entering the discussions...'

No decisions are made here(!). This is to get feedback to the
proposers and to get a feel for the Working Group’s opinions.

Consensus based process based on the open mailing list.

please remember to speak into the microphone

please speak your name, so the scribes can properly attribute
what you said

the session is webcast, so people who couldn’t come to
Copenhagen can still be participate

remote feedback can be provided by IRC

~
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‘F. Discussion of open policy proposals (1) I

o 2015-04

— “RIPE Resource Transfer Policies”

— at the end of (second) review phase

% MO0 CONSENsus
x main opposing argument: change of structure of policy
documents, from “resource oriented” to “process

oriented” has sustained opposition

— short presentation by Erik Bais
— then Q&A, and feedback from the room

~




RIPE 72 APWG open policy proposals

RIPE

-

‘F. Discussion of open policy proposals (2) I

o 2015-05

— “Revision of Last /8 Allocation Criteria”

— v2 in discussion phase

— fairly heated discussion on list

*x two camps: “must preserve addresses for future
participants” vs. “give (me) more space”

* unclear whether consensus can be reached
— short presentation by Radu-Adrian Feurdean

— then short Q&A, discussion later

~
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|F. Discussion of open policy proposals (3) I

e 2016-03

— “Locking Down the Final /8 Policy”

— new proposal

— quite a bit of discussion

x fairly complex restrictions, goals not clear

x unclear whether consensus can be reached

— short presentation by Remco van Mook

— then Q&A, and feedback from the room

~
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\_

‘F. Discussion of open policy proposals (4) I

Last /8 - General Direction?

two competing proposals on the table
— 2016-03 making policy more restrictive

— 2015-04 loosening up policy (somewhat)
both are unlikely to reach consensus

which direction do we want to go?

— restrict IPv4 policy (2016-03-ish)
— keep things as they are

— loosen up IPv4 policy (2015-04-ish)

~
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‘F. Discussion of open policy proposals (5) I

ideas floating around...

want to encourage / incentivize IPv6 adoption

— how can our policy reach LIRs that have enough IPv4?
restrict last-/8 /22s to mew entrants?

try to reclaim IPv4 space from “big fat old LIRs”?

— would be truly retroactively changing rules(!!)

~
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e please be back at 11:00

coffee break! I
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RIPE ‘ ‘

RIPE Address Policy Working Group

May 13, 2015
RIPE 72, Copenhagen

WG Chairs: Gert Doring & Sander Steffann

please remember: this session is webcast
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RIPE 72 APWG the consequences of what we do. .. 16

4 D

‘H. Market concentration in the transfers of IPv4 space'

e presentation by Alain Durand and Gabe Fried

e then, discussion

\_ /




RIPE 72 APWG the consequences of what we do. ..
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‘D. Feedback From NCC Registration Service'

e presentation by Andrea Cima
e feedback from the room?

e followup actions?

\_ /

17



RIPE 72 APWG please participate
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‘before entering the discussions...'

No decisions are made here(!). This is to get feedback to the
proposers and to get a feel for the Working Group’s opinions.

Consensus based process based on the open mailing list.

please remember to speak into the microphone

please speak your name, so the scribes can properly attribute
what you said

the session is webcast, so people who couldn’t come to
Copenhagen can still be participate

remote feedback can be provided by IRC

~
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Y. Open Policy Hour'

e “The Open Policy Hour is a showcase for your policy ideas. If you
have a policy proposal you’d like to debut, prior to formally

submitting it, here is your opportunity.”
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-

e anything else?

|Z. AOB'
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‘ Thanks! '

thanks for your input
thanks for your help in forming policies in the RIPE region

...enjoy your lunch!

...and we hope to see you all QRIPET73
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